Young_;, Shaneka

From: danika@bda-la.net

Sent: Wednesday, July 07, 2010 4:52 PM

To: depclerk

Subject: Regular City Commission Advisory Board/Committee Application

- Regular City Commission Advisory Board/Committee Application

Submitted on: (Wednesday, July 07, 2010 at 4:51:36 PM)

Boards Applied For: City Plan Board Meeting Date: misc./Chl2 Boards Applied For: Meeting
Date:

Name: Danika R Oliverio

Address: 1501 NW 31st Street, Apt #
Gainesville, FL, 32605

Home Phone: (352) 284-4775

Work Phone: (352) 335-1896 Ext:

E-mail Address: danika@bda-la.net

Desired Name to appear on Cerificates etc.:

Occupation: Landscape Architecture Associate

Sex: Female

Miscellaneous Information:

Related to Board/Committee: - Landscape Architecture Associate at Buford Davis +

Associates (BDA) in Gainesville
- Gainesville resident/voter since 2002

Educational Background: - LEED-Accredited Professional, U.S. Green Building Council, 2008
- M.L.A. Landscape Architecture, University of Florida, 2005

- M.A. Anthropological Linguistics, University of Georgia, 2000

- B.A. English Literature, University of North Carolina - Chapel Hill, 1996 Professional
Organizations: - American Society of Landscape Architects (ASLA)

~ Florida Chapter of ASLA (FLASLA)

- U.S. Green Building Council (USGBC)

- Past Member of City Beautification Board, Gainesville
- Current Member of Thomas Center Associates Board of Directors

References: - Pegeen Hanrahan (former City of Gainesville Mayor) 352.377.7960
- Clay Sweger (former DRB Member and current Planner at Eng Denman &

Associates)352.373.3541
- E.J. Bolduc III (Senior Landscape Architect at Buford Davis + Associates) 352.335.1896

Contacted Mayor Lowe:[ E-mail, ]
Contacted At-Large Commissioner Hawkins:[ E-mail,] Contacted At-Large Commissioner

Mastrodicasa:[ E-mail,] Contacted Dist. 1 Commissioner Henry: [ E-mail,] Contacted Dist. 2
Commissioner Poe:[ E-mail,] Contacted Dist. 3 Commissioner Donovan: | E-mail,] Contacted

Dist. 4 Commissioner Wells:[ E-mail,]

Question 1 (City Resident?): Yes
Question 2 (Commission Relative?): No



Applicant's Location

http://www.mapquest.com/maps/map.adp?city=Gainesville&state=FL&address=1501 NW 31lst
Street&zip=32605&country=usé&zoom=>5

Technical Data

This message was generated on the City of Gainesville Website.

User IP address: 70.155.178.132
Client software: Mozilla/5.0 (Windows; U; Windows NT 5.1; en-US) AppleWebKit/533.4 (KHTML,

like Gecko) Chrome/5.0.375.99 Safari/533.4



